

**CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET**

Meeting Date: August 20, 2026

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager

Subject: Fisher Planning and Development Services, Inc., City Planner contract thru September 30, 2027

Background:

This has been accepted in the current FY 26/27 draft budget. This updated contract with Fisher Planning and Development Services, Inc., continues to address the need for a contract city planner. It saves money and provides exceptional service. It will be extended until September 30, 2027, to follow the FY 26/27 draft budget.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the contract with Fisher Planning and Development Services, Inc., for the city planner position, expiring September 30, 2027.

Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the contract extension with Fisher Planning and Development Services, Inc., for the city planner position as outlined in the updated contract.

Fiscal Impact:

Monthly fee increase of \$550. Total monthly fee of \$6500.00 - as accepted in the current FY 25/26 draft budget.

Attachments:

Updated contract